
Questions & Answers 

Buyer Organization Infrastructure Ontario

Question Acceptance Deadline 2026/02/11 05:00:00 PM EST

Closing Date 2026/02/20 02:00:00 PM EST

 

No Question/Answer Question Date Answer Date

Q7 Question: Site Pictures

Due to no walkthrough can site pictures be provided of the necessary

spaces for our review.

Public Answer:

Due to health and safety concerns, site pictures will not be provided.

2026/01/28 01:50:26 PM

EST

2026/02/09 03:49:13 PM

EST

Q9 Question: Abatement Cash Allowance

Can an abatement cash allowance be added as it is difficult to discern the

total quantity of abatement required for the works.

Public Answer:

A Cash Allowance for abatement will not be added, however abatement can

be captured under "Unforeseen Site Conditions" in Cash Allowances.

2026/01/28 01:53:40 PM

EST

2026/02/09 03:49:13 PM

EST

Q10 Question: Mandatory Vendors Contacts

Hello,

Can you please provide the name and contacts of the mandatory vendors'

personnel. We are reaching out and getting no responses. Clarity and

insight would be very helpful.

Thank you.

Public Answer:

At this time we are not able to provide the contact information.  This

information will be provided to the Successful Bidder.

2026/01/29 09:23:47 AM

EST

2026/02/09 03:49:13 PM

EST

Q11 Question: Extension to Closing

Could we request a 1 week extension to the closing date.

Public Answer:

Please refer to Addendum No. 02.

2026/01/29 04:00:52 PM

EST

2026/02/09 03:49:13 PM

EST

Q12 Question: JVN Cabling Cash Allowance

Please confirm what is included in the JVN cabling cash allowance, we are

assuming all data/power cabling supply and installation is included in our

base bid, what elements are to be under the JVN cabling allowance.

Public Answer:

Any unforeseen circumstances will be captured under "JVN Cabling" in

Cash Allowances.

2026/02/03 12:52:15 PM

EST

2026/02/09 03:49:13 PM

EST

Q17 Question: Working hour

Please advise if there is any after hour works to be required

Public Answer:

All work is to be done after hours.

2026/02/05 10:02:40 AM

EST

2026/02/09 03:49:13 PM

EST
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Q18 Question: General RFI

If advise if there is any mandatory sub-constructor to be required.

Public Answer:

No, there are no mandatory sub-contractors.

2026/02/05 10:03:42 AM

EST

2026/02/09 03:49:13 PM

EST

Q20 Question: General RFI

Please confirm if there is any union requirement

Public Answer:

There is no union requirement.

2026/02/05 10:08:38 AM

EST

2026/02/09 03:49:13 PM

EST

Q21 Question: Security Escorts

Could you please confirm that security escorts is under cash allowance?

Public Answer:

Any security requirements would be captured under "General" in Cash

Allowances.

2026/02/06 08:28:17 AM

EST

2026/02/09 03:49:13 PM

EST

Q24 Question: Bid Submission in Merx

For the electronic bid submission in Merx please clarify which envelope is

used for the upload of File #3 Domestic Supply Chain Plan Form and

Canadian Business Attestation requirements?

Public Answer:

The Bid submission should be uploaded as follows:

Envelope 1 - File 1 Submission Forms & Insurance

File 1 - One (1) original PDF file of the entire submission including:

A completed and signed Declaration Form, For 3-4A Certificate of Officer,

Form 3-4B Certificate of Officer and proof of Insurance.

(Do NOT include 00 41 10 Stipulated Price Bid Form)

Envelope 2 - File 2 Stipulated Price Bid Form & File 3 Canadian Business

Attestation Form & Domestic Supply Chain Plan.

File 2 - One (1) original PDF of the completed and signed 00 41 10

Stipulated Price Bid Form.

File 3 - One (1) original PDF file including, if applicable, a completed and

signed Canadian Business Attestation Form and a completed Domestic

Supply Chain Plan

(Do NOT include 00 41 10 Stipulated Price Bid Form)

2026/02/11 04:43:55 PM

EST

2026/02/11 04:47:07 PM

EST
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